
Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes 

Questions and answers (1st round)  

Date of the Meeting: 30 November 2021 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: ITB/PNG/006-2021 - Procurement of Roof Materials 

 Questions Answers 
1 Can you please provide the exact location for 

delivery? 
Proposed Sir Yuwi School site adjacent to Tari 
airport, Hela Province. 

2 Please confirm your arrangements to unload 
the roofing materials from vehicles in Tari. Do 
you have a forklift on-site, and what tonnage 
is it rated at? 

Unloading Equipment: Forklift with 2.5 tone 
capacity available on site to unload materials. 

3 Corrugated Roofing Steel Sheet 
The Corrugated profile is called out as 
"Custom Orb".  Are you going to provide the 
profile or are you flexible on the profile?  
Is there a specific color you would like?  

CustomOrb is a trademarked corrugated 
profile. Only bids with CustomOrb profile will 
be considered. 
 
Zinc-colored. 

4 5V Crimp Steel Sheet 
Is there a specific rib height you would like?  
 
Is there a specific color you would like?  
  

 
Rib Height: 1/2"; Rib Spacing: 12" from 
centre; Gauge: 29" 
 
Zinc-colored. 

5 For good dimension, whether the tolerance 
is acceptable? 
 

Up to 20mm tolerance from the prescribed 
width is acceptable. 
 

6 Are there any flexibilities in the delivery 
timelines? 

We request to deliver goods as indicates in 
ITB. 

7 Should we share certificates for the goods 
supplied? 

Yes, we request to share them as part of the 
bid. 

 


